



January 25, 2000

Mr. Frank Coperich
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: YAESU MUSEN CO., LTD.'S FCC ID: K66VX-800U
CONFIRMATION #: EA95929

Dear Frank:

This is a request for a correction on the 731 form for the above mentioned application.

As submitted, the 731 form shows an output power of 1 watt and 5 watt with 2 emission designators. We would like the 731 form corrected to show both output powers with both emission designators. Please correct the 731 form to read the following:

FREQ RANGE	RATED RF POWER OUTPUT IN WATTS	FREQ TOLERANCE	EMISSION DESIGNATOR
450-485	1	.00025%	11KOF3E
450-485	5	.00025%	11KOF3E
450-485	1	.00025%	16KOF3E
450-485	5	.00025%	16KOF3E

If you need any further information, please advise.

Regards,

Sharon Hoffman
Timco Engineering, Inc.

SAH/hs

T:\CUS\Y\YAE\YAE418A9\fc00125ltr.doc